SUPERIOR EAST OPP DETACHMENT BOARD
CONSEIL DU DETACHEMENT DE SUPERIOR EAST
DE LA POLICE PROVINCIALE

SUPERIOR EAST OPP DETACHMENT
DETACHEMENT DE SUPERIOR EAST DE LA POLICE PROVINCIALE

BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, February 10th at 4:00 p.m.
40 Broadway Avenue — Main Level Board Room

Zoom link:
https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/89998193424?pwd=S2P7nghpBusnc5tlIEosyOHReaFf
NAH.1

(1) CALL TO ORDER AND LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Land Acknowledgement

The Superior East OPP Detachment Board recognizes that its work, and the
work of its partners including the Ontario Provincial Police, take place on
traditional Indigenous territories located throughout the Superior East
Region. The Board is grateful to the First Nations, Metis and Inuit people
who have cared for the lands we are located on since time immemorial and
thank them for sharing their ancestral homelands with us.

(2) APPROVAL OF AGENDA (resolution)
Moved by:

Seconded by:

RESOLVED THAT the agenda for the Superior East OPP Detachment
Board meeting held on Tuesday, February 10, 2026, be approved as
presented.

CARRIED.

(3) DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL
NATURE THEREOF

(4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES (resolution)
4.1 Tuesday, November 18, 2025

Moved by:


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89998193424?pwd=S2P7nqhpBusnc5tIEosy0HReaFfNAH.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89998193424?pwd=S2P7nqhpBusnc5tIEosy0HReaFfNAH.1

Seconded by:

RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Superior East OPP Detachment
Board meeting held on Tuesday, November 18, 2025, be approved as
presented.

CARRIED.

(5) PRESENTATIONS — NONE

(6) CONSIDERATION OF BY-LAWS — NONE

(7) ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION/REPORTS

7.1 Ride Grant 2025-2029 Approval
7.2 Email — Legislative Changes and Board Discussion Groups (February 4 2026)

7.3 Province-Wide Police Recruitment Campaign — Final Results and Next Steps for
Boards

7.4 OAPSB 2026 Spring Conference and AGM
7.5 2026 Meeting Schedule

7.6 Quarterly Report — Detachment Commander Fellinger

7.7 SEOPP Detachment changes — Removal of Hornepayne from Board and the
Impact on the 2026 Budget

7.8 Financial update

(8) NEXT MEETING DATE — TBD

(9) Close of Meeting — (resolution)
Moved by:
Seconded by:

RESOLVED THAT the meeting close at p.m.
CARRIED.



MINUTES
Superior East OPP Detachment Board - Tuesday, November 18, 2025

SUPERIOR EAST OPP DETACHMENT BOARD
CONSEIL DU DETACHEMENT DE SUPERIOR EAST
DE LA POLICE PROVINCIALE

SUPERIOR EAST OPP DETACHMENT
DETACHEMENT DE SUPERIOR EAST DE LA POLICE PROVINCIALE

Superior East OPP Detachment Board

November 18, 2025, 4:00 p.m.
MEETING MINUTES

Wawa — Main Level Boardroom 40 Broadway Ave.

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER & NOTE MEMBERS PRESENT
The meeting was called to order at 4:04 p.m. and the Chair welcomed everyone.

Present:

Paul Bernier, Chris Buckell, Jim Hoffmann, Dave Jennings, Julila Hemphill,
Maury O’Neill, Heather Rainville (board treasurer), Detachment Commander
Kevin Fellinger and Yannick Bédard (recording Secretary)

1.1 Land Acknowledgement

The Superior East OPP Detachment Board recognizes that its work, and
the work of its partners including the Ontario Provincial Police, take place
on traditional Indigenous territories located throughout the Superior East
Region. The Board is grateful to the First Nations, Metis and Inuit people
who have cared for the lands we are located on since time immemorial
and thank them for sharing their ancestral homelands with us.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
2.1  Approval of Agenda (resolution)

Moved by: J. Hoffmann R. SEOPP2025-06
Seconded by: C. Buckell

RESOLVED THAT the agenda for the Superior East OPP Detachment Board
meeting held on Tuesday, November 18, 2025, be approved as presented.

CARRIED.

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL NATURE
THEREOF

None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
4.1 Tuesday, September 9t 2025, Minutes (resolution)

Moved by: C. Buckell R. SEOPP2025-07
Seconded by: J. Hoffmann

RESOLVED THAT the Minutes of the Superior East OPP Detachment Board
Meeting held on Tuesday, September 9, 2025, be approved as presented

CARRIED.

18-November-2025
Page | 1



MINUTES

Superior East OPP Detachment Board - Tuesday, November 18, 2025

()

(6)

(7)

PRESENTATION AND DELEGATION

None.

CONSIDERATION OF BY-LAWS

None

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION/REPORTS

7.1

7.2

Financial Budget

Heather Rainville, Board Treasurer, reported a bank balance of
$29,633.18 and October expenditures totaling $5,366.82. The Chair
was reminded that he must attend the Northern Credit Union to sign
the required financial documents.

Approval of 2025 Budget Estimates (resolution)

M. O’Neill presented the 2026 Budget Estimate, noting an anticipated
surplus going into the new fiscal year. A recommendation was brought
forward to reduce the standard Municipal Board membership
contributions from $7,500 to $2,500 for 2026. It was clarified that, in a
typical year, municipal contributions should be approximately $4,000.

A suggestion was made that Municipalities be invoiced the full
contribution amount for 2026, with a corresponding credit applied from
the surplus. The Board agreed with this approach.

The 2026 Budget also includes funding for the purchase of a new
computer to allow the Board’s financial records to be managed
independently from municipal systems.

Moved by: D. Jennings R. SEOPPB2025-08
Seconded by: J. Hoffman

WHEREAS pursuant to the CSPA, 2019, Section 71 (1) provides that
an O.P.P. detachment board shall prepare estimates, in accordance
with the regulations made by the Minister, of the total amount that will
be required to pay the expenses of the board’s operation, other than
the remuneration of board members. 2019, c. 1, Sched. 1, s. 71 (1);
2023, c. 12, Sched. 1, s. 31 (1) and;

WHEREAS pursuant to CSPA, 2019, Section 71 (2) provides that the
O.P.P. detachment board shall submit the estimates to every
municipality that receives policing from the detachment along with a
statement of the municipality’s share of the costs, which are to be
determined in accordance with the regulations made by the Minister.
2019, c. 1, Sched. 1, s. 71 (2); 2023, c. 12, Sched. 1, s. 31 (2) and;

WHEREAS pursuant to CSPA, 2019, Section 71 (3) Subject to
subsection (4), the municipalities shall contribute their share of the
costs to the O.P.P. detachment board’s budget in accordance with the
estimates. 2019, c. 1, Sched. 1, s. 71 (3) and,;

WHEREAS it is deemed to be expedient to adopt the budget detailing
the Superior East OPP Detachment Board’s 2026 annual estimates in
accordance with legislation; and

WHEREAS the Superior East OPP Detachment Board has prepared
estimates of all sums required during the year for the purposes of the
Superior East OPP Detachment Board for the year 2026 and;

WHEREAS budget estimates were shared at the November 18, 2025
Superior East OPP Detachment Board meeting;

NOWTHEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the 2026 Budget
Estimates for the Superior East OPP Detachment Board be hereby
adopted, as attached hereto as Schedule “A”.

CARRIED.

18-November-2025
Page | 2



MINUTES

Superior East OPP Detachment Board - Tuesday, November 18, 2025

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Approval of OAPSB membership fees (resolution)

Moved by: J. Hoffmann R. SEOPP2025-09
Seconded by: C. Buckell

RESOLVED THAT that the Superior East OPP Board does hereby
approve the, Ontario Association of Police Services Board, 2026 Zone
and Membership fees totalling One-Thousand, Two Hundred and
Fourteen dollars and Five cents. ($1214.05)

CARRIED.
Annual Board Insurance (resolution)
Moved by: J. Hemphill R. SEOPP2025-10

Seconded by: D. Jennings

RESOLVED THAT the Superior East OPP Regional Detachment
Board does hereby approve the Insurance Quote from Intact Public
Entities Inc. as presented in the total amount of Four-Thousand,
Twenty-Four dollars and Eight cents. $4,024.08.

CARRIED.
Quarterly Report — Detachment Commander Fellinger

Detachment Commander Fellinger presented his quarterly report,
highlighting a 13.4% increase in Highway Traffic Act charges and
emphasizing the continued importance of proper training for new
recruits to improve traffic engagement.

He shared that the 2025-2026 Festive RIDE programs would begin on
November 20th across the various communities, with a strategic focus
on areas with higher likelihoods of impaired driving.

A staffing update was provided, noting that the detachment is now fully
staffed with both recruits and experienced officers. A new Community
Engagement Officer has also been appointed: Constable Robert
Sanchioni, of the Chapleau detachment, has taken on this role as has
already begun engaging with local schools.

The timeline for a new detachment building has been pushed back to
2089, causing concern among local officials, including Mayor Pilon,
who is seeking answers. Mayor Bignucolo, of Chapleau, is also
pursuing a new Detachment in Chapleau.

D.C. Fellinger recently attended and awards ceremony where 3 local
Wawa members were awarded for their quick response and role in the
2024 Credit Union incident

RESOLVED THAT Detachment Commander Fellinger's Quarterly
Report dated November 18, 2025, be adopted as presented.

Moved by: J. Hoffmann
Seconded by: C. Buckell
CARRIED.

OAPSB Training

Y. Bédard has been in contact with Lisa Darling, Executive Director, of
the Ontario Association of Police Service Boards. Training
opportunities are being considered for early 2026.

18-November-2025
Page | 3



MINUTES

Superior East OPP Detachment Board - Tuesday, November 18, 2025

(8)

(9)

7.7

Superior East Detachment Action Plan 2026-2029 — Draft for
Comment

Detachment Commander K. Fellinger shared the draft 2026-2029
Action Plan. He advised that a community survey was distributed to
community partners and stakeholders (local schools and school
boards, Situation Table members, Hospital executive leaders,
Municipality employees, Mayors and council), and the feedback
gathered from the 14 responses was incorporated into the plan.

Drug-related offenses were raised as the primary community issue,
with property crimes and intimate partner violence tied for second. The
survey results also emphasized the importance of mental health and
addiction support services as effective crime prevention strategies.
Additionally, there was a call for more police presence in community
events and schools to foster engagement.

The board was instructed to provide feedback on the Action Plan by
December 10". The finalized Action Plan should be ready by January
13t with a potential meeting to finalize comments scheduled for that
date.

NEXT MEETING DATE

8.1 Tuesday, January 13, 2025, at 4:00 p.m. at 40 Broadway Avenue or

by

ZOOM.

CLOSE OF MEETING

9.1 Close of Meeting

Moved by: J. Hoffmann R. SEOPPB2025-10
Seconded by: J. Hemphill

RESOLVED THAT the meeting close at 5:18 p.m.

CARRIED.

18-November-2025
Page | 4



Legislative and Regulatory Changes Effective January 1, 2026
Information Posted on OAPSB website

Legislative and regulatory change is a constant feature of the environment in which police
governance boards operate. While not every update requires action, understanding what has
changed and how it may affect governance responsibilities is essential to effective oversight.

This notice is intended to support awareness and informed decision-making. It is not intended to be
a legal interpretation, nor does it replace professional advice. Rather, it provides a practical
overview of key changes that came into effect on January 1, 2026, with a focus on what boards may
wish to understand, monitor, or discuss as part of their governance role.

Boards are not expected to be subject-matter experts in every area outlined below. The goal s to
support thoughtful oversight, informed questions, and constructive dialogue with police leadership
and partners.

1. Employment, Recruitment, and Labour-Related Changes

Several legislative updates now in effect clarify employer responsibilities related to recruitment,
transparency, and workforce practices.

1.1 Recruitment and Job Posting Requirements

What has changed
Recent updates to employment legislation introduce clearer expectations regarding recruitment
practices, including:

e Increased transparency in job postings, including the inclusion of compensation or salary
ranges.

o Clearer requirements for maintaining records related to recruitment and hiring activities.
e Greater emphasis on consistency and fairness throughout the hiring process.

These changes are intended to promote transparency, reduce bias, and support equitable access
to employment opportunities.

Why this matters for police boards
Police service boards may:

e Directly recruit for board, administrative, or governance support roles.
e Provide oversight of recruitment practices used by the police service.

o Be asked to demonstrate that appropriate governance and risk management practices are
in place.

Even where recruitment is operationally delegated, Municipal and First Nations' boards retain
accountability for governance frameworks and oversight expectations.



What boards may wish to do

e Confirmthat job posting templates include required information, including compensation
ranges where applicable for board hires and service hires.

e Ensurerecruitment records are being maintained in line with current requirements.
e Ask how recruitment policies and practices have been updated.

¢ Confirm alignment when using external recruiters or third-party support.

1.2 Labour Mobility and Workforce Access

What has changed

Recent federal and provincial initiatives have strengthened labour mobility across jurisdictions.
These changes are intended to reduce unnecessary barriers and improve access to skilled workers,
particularly in regulated or specialized roles.

Why this matters for police boards
While sworn policing roles remain subject to specific legislative and regulatory requirements,
labour mobility changes may affect:

e Civilian and professional staff recruitment for the board and for the service
e Competition for specialized skill sets
o Workforce planning and retention strategies

What boards may wish to do

¢ Understand whether labour mobility changes affect civilian or technical roles within the
board or the service.

e Consider how these changes may influence recruitment strategies and workforce planning.

e Ensure hiring practices remain fair, transparent, and compliant.

2. Occupational Health and Safety Updates
2.1 Workplace Cleaning and Record-Keeping Requirements

What has changed
Employers are now required to maintain records confirming that workplace washrooms are cleaned
at prescribed intervals. These records must be available upon inspection.

Why this matters for police boards

Boards may oversee or occupy administrative spaces and may share responsibility for ensuring
compliance. Even where facilities management is delegated, governance oversight remains
important.



What boards may wish to do

e Confirm that appropriate cleaning records are being maintained by asking your Police
Leadership for an update to ensure they are compliant.

e Understand who is responsible for monitoring compliance.

e Ensure clarity between board and service responsibilities and any external contractors.

2.2 Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) on Construction Projects

What has changed
Certain construction projects are now required to have an Automated External Defibrillator (AED)
on site, depending on project duration and workforce size.

Why this matters for police boards
This may affect new builds, renovations, or other capital projects overseen or approved by the
board.

What boards may wish to do
e Confirm whether current or planned projects meet the criteria requiring an AED.

o Ensure safety requirements are incorporated into project planning and oversight with
contractors.

e Include this consideration in capital project reporting and risk discussions.

3. Public Safety and Enforcement Updates
Impaired Driving Enforcement

What has changed
Updates to provincial impaired driving legislation affect how roadside enforcement and related
procedures are carried out.

Why this matters for police boards
While boards do not direct operational policing, these changes may influence:

¢ Enforcement activity and public interactions

¢ Community expectations and public messaging

e The nature of questions or concerns raised with the board
What boards may wish to do

e Request a briefing from the Chief or Detachment Commander on how changes are being
implemented locally.



o Understand any anticipated impacts on service delivery.

e Ensure public communications are clear and consistent.

4. Broader Regulatory and Policy Environment

Additional federal and provincial regulatory changes also came into effect on January 1, 2026.
These include updates related to labour regulation, benefits administration, and sector-specific
compliance requirements.

While these changes may not require immediate board action, they form part of the broader
operating environment in which police services operate.

What boards may wish to do
o Maintain general awareness of emerging regulatory trends.
e Discuss with your Police Leadership
e Consider implications for workforce planning and inter-agency collaboration.

e Monitor for future guidance or sector-specific impacts.

Moving Forward

OAPSB will continue to monitor legislative and regulatory developments and will share updates as
appropriate. These changes will also inform future tools, resources, and learning opportunities
designed to support effective police governance.

To support shared understanding, OAPSB will be hosting ongoing discussion groups between
January and March. These sessions will provide space for conversation, questions, and peer
learning related to the updates outlined above as well as any general inquires around Governance
and your roles and responsibilities.



Dis SSICN FORMAT sae

Discussion Groups

The Ontario Association of Police Service
Boards (CAPSB} invites you to participate in
our enriching discussion groups. By engaging
in meaningful conversations with fellow
community members, expoerts, and
stakeholders, you can exchange valuable deas
and knowledge, share your insights, and learn
from others’ experiences.

Staying informed 1s another significant benofit
of joning our discussion groups. You'll be up-
to-dake with the latest developments, trends,
and chaltenges in policing, gaining access to
exclusive informalion and resources that can
help you make informed decisions.

Not a member of the QAPSB? Contact us for
more information

EVERY 3RD WEEK TUESDAYS THURSDAYS

Monthly Admin & Board

Municipal Members
12:00PM Staﬁ

@ https://oapsb calevents/
Bd training@oapsb.ca

The QAPSB invites you to participate in our enriching discussion groups. By engaging in meaningful conversations with fellow community members,
experts, and stakeholders, you can exchange valuable ideas and knowledge, share your insights, and learn fro others' experiences.

Staying informed is another significant benefit of joining our discussion groups. You'll be up-to-date with the latest developments, trends, and
challenges in policing, gaining access to exclusive information and resources that can help you make informed decisions,

Sign up for the January 2026 Board Members Discussion Group

Sign up for the February Board Members Discussion Group Sign up for the March Board Members Discussion Group



From: OAPSB Training and Communications Team <communications@oapsb.ca>

Sent: January 13, 2026 2:09 PM

To: Maury O'Neill <moneill@wawa.cc>

Subject: Province-Wide Police Recruitment Campaign — Final Results and Next Steps for Boards

We are excited to share the Final Report from the Province-Wide Police Recruitment Campaign,
Answer the Call, delivered in collaboration with police sector partners and Earnscliffe Strategies.

The campaign exceeded expectations across all key measures and demonstrated strong, province-
wide interest in policing careers. Nearly 27,000 qualified leads were generated, almost double the
original target, with strong engagement across all regions of Ontario, including smaller and rural
communities

Link to report
.Areminder: you will need to be logged into the member portalin order for the link to work.

Importantly, performance data confirms that candidates were not only clicking on ads but spending
meaningful time reviewing detailed information about policing careers and next steps.

Although proactive paid media has concluded, remaining campaign funds have been allocated to
extend the campaign website and email engagement until the end of June 2026. This allows
continued momentum without additional cost and provides boards and services with a stable, high-
quality resource to support recruitment conversations.

What this means for Police Governance Boards

This campaign is not an operational recruitment program, and boards are not expected to recruit
candidates directly. However, the results provide valuable insight and tools that boards can use to
guide and support their police services in a governance and advisory capacity.

Boards are encouraged to:

1. Familiarize themselves with the campaign results
The Final Report highlights what prospective candidates are responding to, particularly clear,
practical information about policing roles, expectations, and pathways. This can inform
board-level discussions about recruitment challenges and sustainability.

2. Use the campaign website as a trusted reference point
The Answer the Call website provides consistent, province-wide information on policing
careers and links candidates to local services. Boards may reference this resource when
engaging with services or responding to public inquiries about policing careers.


mailto:communications@oapsb.ca
mailto:moneill@wawa.cc
https://ontarioassociationofpoliceservicesboards.growthzoneapp.com/ap/r/b23cf03c8bc64b698541e435173ec0bd

3. Encourage alighment with local recruitment efforts
Boards may wish to ask their police service how provincial leads are being connected to
local recruitment processes, including information sessions, Q&As, or application support.
The campaign data offers a helpful starting point for these advisory conversations.

4. Amplify existing campaign materials where appropriate
Boards that communicate publicly may choose to share campaign content through existing
channels such as newsletters, websites, or community updates. Pre-developed creative
assets and messaging are available, and use is optional and at each board’s discretion.

5. Treat the Final Report as an ongoing resource
Rather than a one-time update, the campaign findings can support longer-term discussions
around recruitment trends, candidate expectations, and workforce planning.

The success of this campaign reinforces that interest in policing is strong across Ontario when
information is clear, accessible, and realistic. We, along with our partners in this project, will
continue to support boards by sharing sector-wide insights and resources that strengthen informed

governance and recruitment oversight.



2026

SPRING

(joint programming with 0ACGP)

y » [ 2
| 1 N ‘.« MA L

Municipal Boards OPP Detachnient

N u F o N e e
Nld¥ d d I d S S L U= L 0lllelrellCe

OAPSB 2026 Spring Conference & AGM

Register today!
OAPSB Spring Conference and AGM
May 31 - June 3, 2026

Early bird pricing expires April 1, 2026!

OAPSB Conference Chair Lisa Darling invites all members and
partners to the 2026 Spring Conference & AGM. The Ontario
Association of Police Service Boards' 2026 Spring Conference & AGM
is being held in person!

We invite OPP Detachment Boards to join us on:
May 31 - June 2, 2026

We invite Municipal Boards to join us on:
June 1-3, 2026

The in-person conference will take place at:
The Brock Niagara Falls-Fallsview, Tapestry by Hilton



5685 Falls Avenue
Niagara Falls, ON
L2E 6W7

Member and Corporate Sponsor Opportunities are linked below. For
more information or to partner, please email Holly Doty at
oapsb@oapsb.ca or by calling 1-800-831-7727.

Register Now!

Book Your Hotel Room!

The Spring Conference will be held
at:

The Brock Niagara Falls-Fallsview,
Tapestry

5685 Fall Avenue

Niagara Falls, ON

L2E 6W7

Our special room block rate expires on Thursday, April 30, 2026.

Register Now! Book Your Hotel Now!


mailto:oapsb@oapsb.ca
https://ontarioassociationofpoliceservicesboards.growthzoneapp.com/ap/r/ccdfc9328e0543f999870989801c3e62
https://ontarioassociationofpoliceservicesboards.growthzoneapp.com/ap/r/ccdfc9328e0543f999870989801c3e62
https://ontarioassociationofpoliceservicesboards.growthzoneapp.com/ap/r/ccdfc9328e0543f999870989801c3e62
https://ontarioassociationofpoliceservicesboards.growthzoneapp.com/ap/r/ccdfc9328e0543f999870989801c3e62
https://ontarioassociationofpoliceservicesboards.growthzoneapp.com/ap/r/e58c7929627a451f8716b26afeef1e2e
https://ontarioassociationofpoliceservicesboards.growthzoneapp.com/ap/r/e58c7929627a451f8716b26afeef1e2e

SUPERIOR EAST OPP DETACHMENT BOARD REPORT

DETACHMENT COMMANDER KEVIN FELLINGER

February 10", 2026



2/4/26, 6:16 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Collision Reporting System
October - December 2025

Motor Vehicle Collisions by Type
October - December October - December

Year 20z Az 205 Year 2023 @2024 ®2025
CollisionType Incidents | % Change | Incidents | % Change | Incidents | % Change
= 78
Fatal Injury 0 - 1 - 0 -100.0% 8O e PR
Non-Fatal Injury 13 = 8 -38.5% 9 12.5% 63
Property Damage Only 78 - 70 -10.3% 63 -10.0% BO e
Total 91 - 79 -13.2% 72 -8.9%

YTD 40 ......................
Year 2023 2024 2025
CollisionType Incidents | % Change | Incidents | % Change | Incidents | % Change 20 e 13'é 9
Fatal Injury 0 - 3 - 3 0.0% | o ... °lo h .
Non-Fatal Injury 38 = 48 26.3% 43 -10.4% Fatal  Non-F.. Prope..
Property Damage Only 281 - 244 -13.2% 246 0.8% Injury  Injury Dama...
Total 319 - 295 -7.5% 292 -1.0% Only

Data source (Collision Reporting System) date:

04-Feb-2026

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
04-Feb-2026 04-Feb-2026 6:15:10 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



2/4/26, 6:17 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Collision Reporting System
October - December 2025

Fatalities in Detachment Area - Incidents

October - December

Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle

Year | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change
2023 0 0 -- 0 0 -- 0 0 --
2024 0 0 -- 0 0 -- 1 1 --
2025 0 0 -- 0 0 -- 0 0| -100.0%

YTD

Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle

Year | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change
2023 0 0 -- 0 0 -- 0 0 --
2024 0 2 -- 0 0 -- 1 1 --
2025 0 3 50.0% 0 0 -- 0 0| -100.0%

Fatalities in Detachment Area - Persons Killed

October - December

Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle

Year | Persons Killed % Change Persons Killed % Change Persons Killed % Change

2023 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
2024 0 -- 0 -- 1 --
2025 0 -- 0 -- 0 -100.0%

YTD

Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle

Year | Persons Killed % Change Persons Killed % Change Persons Killed % Change
2023 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
2024 2 -- 0 -- 1 --
2025 3 50.0% 0 -- 0 -100.0%

Primary Causal Factors in Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions

October - December YTD
2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025
Speeding 0 1 0 Speeding 0 2 0
Speeding % Change -- -- | -100.0% Speeding % Change - -- | -100.0%
Distracted 0 0 0 Distracted 0 0 1
Distracted % Change -- -- -- Distracted % Change - -- --
Alcohol/Drugs 0 1 0 AlcoholDrugs 0 1 0
Alcohol/Drugs % Change — -- | -100.0% AlcoholDrugs % Change — -- | -100.0%
Wildlife 0 0 0 Wildlife 0 0 0
Wildlife % Change == = == Wildlife % Change == = ==
NoSeatbelt 0 0 0 NoSeatbeltYTD 0 0 0
NoSeatbelt YoY% == = == NoSeatbeltYTD YoY% == = ==

October - December

| @ Speedin
T ' S peeaing
3 @ Distracted
(¢}
(0]
.ﬁ @ Alcohol/Drugs
[m]
? @ Wildlife
£
Q
o 00 0 0 0 0 0 o0 0 0 o o o ®NoSeatbelt
Vg L R R

2023 2024 2025

Data source (Collision Reporting System) date:

04-Feb-2026

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
04-Feb-2026 04-Feb-2026 6:15:10 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



2/4/26, 6:17 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Criminal Code and Provincial Statute Charges Laid
October - December

Year 2023 2024 2025
ChargeCategory1 Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change
Criminal Code Non-Traffic 127 - 178 40.2% 109 -38.8%
Criminal Code Traffic 14 -- 26 85.7% 12 -53.8%
Highway Traffic Act 378 -- 338 -10.6% 397 17.5%
Liquor Licence Act 17 = 4 -76.5% 2 -50.0%
Other Violations 39 -- 32 -17.9% 36 12.5%
Total 575 - 578 0.5% 556 -3.8%
YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ChargeCategory1 Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change
~Criminalr Coae Non-1rarric /U3 == (o)) -U.6% [ePAe) -1U.4%0
Criminal Code Traffic 60 -- 64 6.7% 56 -12.5%
Highway Traffic Act 1,836 -- 1,839 0.2% 2,130 15.8%
Liquor Licence Act 30 = 13 -56.7% 13 0.0%
Other Violations 216 - 169 -21.8% 236 39.6%
Total 2,845 - 2,784 -2.1% 3,061 9.9%
October - December
Year @2023 @2024 @2025
378 397
10T T P T <
o
2
2 178
8 200 ---------- DO D7 G
0 ceeee.... OONURNEEEININE | SUSRSNENSNMMCIIEN. L e - L

Criminal Code Other Violations Criminal Code Traffic Liquor Licence Act

Non-Traffic

Highway Traffic Act

Traffic Related Charges

October - December

Year 2023 2024 2025

ChargeCategory2 | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change

Speeding 276 -- 215 -22.1% 211 -1.9%

Seatbelt 7 -- 9 28.6% 4 -55.6%

Impaired 11 -- 16 45.5% 8 -50.0%

Distracted 1 — 3 200.0% 0| -100.0%

YTD

Year 2023 2024 2025

ChargeCategory2 | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change

Speeding 1,421 -- 1,407 -1.0% 1,371 -2.6%

Seatbelt 24 -- 44 83.3% 33 -25.0%

Impaired 38 -- 50 31.6% 33 -34.0%

Distracted 2 - 3 50.0% 2 -33.3%

October - December

Year @2023 @2024 @2025

" 276

3 215 21

B 200 - | e e
oy

(]

3 11 16 8 7 9 4 1 3 0

O e e e e T———————————— s s e e e e e e e e e e
Speeding Impaired Seatbelt Distracted

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date:

4-Feb-26

Report Generated on:
04-Feb-2026 6:15:10 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report




2/4/26, 6:19 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

eTicketing Warnings

October - December

Year 2024 2025

Type Total % Change | Total | % Change

Warning 265 -17.7% | 214 -19.2%
YTD

Year 2024 2025

Type Total % Change | Total | % Change

Warning 1,629 -26.6% | 1,336 -18.0%

October - December

Type @ Warning

eTicketWarnings

2024 2025

Note: The eTicketing system was not fully implemented until the end of 2022, therefore data is only available beginning in 2023. %
Change in 2023 may appear higher in this report due to the incomplete 2022 data.

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050

- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
4-Feb-26 04-Feb-2026 6:19:00 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report

7m



2/4/26, 6:20 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Violent Crime

October-December

Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Homicides 1 - 0| -100.0% 0 --
Other Offences Causing Death 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Attempted Murder 0 -- 1 -- 0| -100.0%
Sexual Offences 4 -- 6 50.0% 5 -16.7%
Assaults/Firearm Related Offences 14 -- 11 -21.4% 10 -9.1%
Offences Resulting in the Deprivation of 1 == 0| -100.0% 0 ==
Freedom
Robbery 1 -- 0| -100.0% 0 --
Other Offences Involving Violence or the Threat 13 -- 20 53.8% 13 -35.0%
of Violence
Offences in Relation to Sexual Services 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 34 -- 38 11.8% 28 -26.3%
YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Homicides 1 - 0| -100.0% 0 -
Other Offences Causing Death 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Attempted Murder 0 -- 1 -- 0| -100.0%
Sexual Offences 23 == 22 -4.3% 18 -18.2%
Assaults/Firearm Related Offences 85 - 54 -36.5% 80 48.1%
Offences Resulting in the Deprivation of 3 - 1 -66.7% 2 100.0%
Freedom
Robbery 2 -- 0| -100.0% 1 --
Other Offences Involving Violence or the Threat 71 -- 59 -16.9% 58 -1.7%
of Violence
Offences in Relation to Sexual Services 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 185 -- 137 -25.9% 159 16.1%

October - December

Actual

Homicides Attempted Sexual Offences Assaults/Firearm Offences Other Offences
Murder Related Offences Resulting in the Involving

Deprivation of Violence or the
Freedom Threat of
Violence

Year @2023 @2024 @2025

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
04-Feb-2026 04-Feb-2026 6:15:10 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



2/4/26, 6:20 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Property Crime
October - December
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Arson 0 - 0 -- 0 -
Break and Enter 11 - 5 -54.5% 2 -60.0%
Theft Over $5000 1 -- 5 400.0% 1 -80.0%
Theft Under $5000 8 - 9 12.5% 9 0.0%
Possession/Trafficking Stolen Goods 2 -- 0| -100.0% 0 --
Fraud 7 - 10 42.9% 4 -60.0%
Mischief 12 - 7 -41.7% 13 85.7%
Total 41 -- 36| -12.2% 29| -19.4%
YTD

Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Arson 2 - 0 -100.0% 1 -
Break and Enter 43 -- 27 -37.2% 26 -3.7%
Theft Over $5000 20 -- 20 0.0% 14 -30.0%
Theft Under $5000 87 - 54 -37.9% 46 -14.8%
Possession/Trafficking Stolen Goods 9 - 5 -44.4% 2 -60.0%
Fraud 42 - 50 19.0% 29 -42.0%
Mischief 69 -- 39 -43.5% 47 20.5%
Total 272 - 195 -28.3% 165 -15.4%

October - December

Actual

Break and Enter Theft Over $5000 Theft Under $5000 Possession/Traffic... Fraud Mischief
Stolen Goods

Year ©2023 @2024 @2025

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
04-Feb-2026 04-Feb-2026 6:15:10 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report




2/4/26, 6:21 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Drug Crime
October - December
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Possession 1 - 2 100.0% 1 -50.0%
Trafficking 0 == 2 == 2 0.0%
Importation & Production 0 - 0 - 0 --
Cannabis Possession 0 - 0 - 0 -
Cannabis Distribution 0 - 0 - 0 --
Cannabis Sale 0 - 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Importation & Exportation 0 - 0 - 0 --
Cannabis Production 0 - 0 — 0 —
Other Cannabis Violations 0 - 0 - 0 -
Total 1 -- 4| 300.0% 3| -25.0%
YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Possession 4 - 6 50.0% 8 33.3%
Trafficking 4 - 7 75.0% 6| -143%
Importation & Production 0 -- 0 - 0 --
Cannabis Possession 0 - 0 - 0 -
Cannabis Distribution 0 - 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Sale 0 - 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Importation & Exportation 0 - 0 - 0 -
Cannabis Production 0 - 0 — 0 —
Other Cannabis Violations 0 - 0 - 0 -
Total 8 - 13 62.5% 14 7.7%
October - December
2 2 2
2
E
21
O ........................................................................................................................................
Possession Trafficking
Year @2023 @2024 @2025
Top 3 Violation Types Top 5 Violation Groups
October - December October - December
ViolationGrp 2023 2024 2025 Total
Failure to 37 20 29 86
Comply
Other Offences 13 20 13 46
= Involving
3 Violence or the
g Threat of
Violence

Assaults/Firearm 14 11 10 35
Related

Offences
Mischief 12 7 13 32
Provincial 16 10 5 31
Statutes

Violent = = = : Property —— Other

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
04-Feb-2026 04-Feb-2026 6:15:10 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



2/4/26, 6:22 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Other Crime Occurrences

October - December

Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup Actual % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Other 42 -- 25 -40.5% 37 48.0%
Fed Statutes 1 - 0| -100.0% 1 -
Prov Statutes 16 -- 10 -37.5% 5 -50.0%
Driving Offences 7 == 9 28.6% 6 -33.3%
Total 66 -- 44 | -33.3% 49 11.4%
YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup Actual % Change Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Other 180 - 165 -8.3% 169 2.4%
Fed Statutes 3 - 5 66.7% 6 20.0%
Prov Statutes 57 - 36 -36.8% 40 11.1%
Driving Offences 24 == 28 16.7% 35 25.0%
Total 264 - 234 -11.4% 250 6.8%

October - December

Actual

Other Fed Statutes Prov Statutes Driving Offences

Year ©2023 @2024 @2025

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL

Data source date: Report Generated on:

04-Feb-2026 04-Feb-2026 6:15:10 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



2/4/26, 6:23 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Clearance Rate

October - December

Year 2023 2024 2025

% % Change % % Change % % Change
Violent 61.8% --| 73.7% 19.3% | 71.4% -3.1%
Property 19.5% -- | 25.0% 28.1% | 20.7% -17.2%
Other 81.0% -- | 72.0% -11.1% | 83.8% 16.4%
Drugs 100.0% -- | 75.0% -25.0% | 66.7% -11.1%
Fed Statutes 100.0% - -100.0% | 100.0% --
Prov Statutes 100.0% -- | 70.0% -30.0% | 100.0% 42.9%
Driving Offences 100.0% -- | 88.9% -11.1% | 100.0% 12.5%

YTD

Year 2023 2024 2025
Yiolation_rollup % % Change % % Change % % Change
Violent 80.0% -- | 81.0% 1.3% | 72.3% -10.7%
Property 29.4% - | 27.2% -7.6% | 21.8% -19.7%
Other 87.2% -- | 83.0% -4.8% | 81.7% -1.7%
Drugs 87.5% -- | 76.9% -12.1% | 71.4% -7.1%
Fed Statutes 100.0% -- | 80.0% -20.0% | 83.3% 4.2%
Prov Statutes 93.0% -- | 86.1% -7.4% | 92.5% 7.4%
Driving Offences 83.3% --192.9% 11.4% | 91.4% -1.5%

October - December

Year @2023 @2024 @2025

ClearanceRate

Violent Property Drugs Fed Statutes Prov Statutes

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
04-Feb-2026 04-Feb-2026 6:15:10 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report

7m



2/4/26, 6:24 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Unfounded

October - December October - December
Year 2023 2024 2025 Year @2023 @2024 @2025
Violation_rollup Count | % Change | Count | % Change | Count | % Change
Violent 2 - 7 250.0% 4 -42.9% 7 L
Property 2 - 6 200.0% 3 -50.0%
Other 1 -- 4 300.0% 4 0.0%
Drugs 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Fed Statutes 0 _ 0 _ 0 _ 6 ..........................
Prov Statutes 0 = 0 == 0 ==
Driving Offences 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 5 - 17 | 240.0% 11| -35.3% 5 Bl

® 4 4
% 4 -......08 .. .. . . . .. ...
YTD §
Year 2023 2024 2025 3
Violation_rollup Count | % Change | Count | % Change | Count | % Change 5 N | BN e
Violent 13 - 12 -7.7% 20 66.7%
Property 23 == 21 -8.7% 12 -42.9%
Other 10 -- 19 90.0% 16 -15.8% >, .
Drugs 0 -- 1 -- 0| -100.0%
Fed Statutes 0 -- -- 0 --
Prov Statutes 0 == 1 == 2 100.0%
Driving Offences 0 -- 0 -- 0 -- 1
Total 46 - 54 17.4% 50 -7.4%
O .
Violent  Property  Other

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
04-Feb-2026 04-Feb-2026 6:15:10 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



2/4/26, 6:25 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Public Complaints (Detachment Level Only)
October - December October - December
ey AV 2025 2025 Year ©2023 @2024 @2025
INCIDENT_TYPE | Count | % Change | Count | % Change | Count | % Change
33
Conduct 0 -- 3 -- 3 0.0% 3 e L
Policy 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Service 0 - 0 - 0 -
Total 0 -- 3 -- 3 0.0% 0
2o . M.
YTD g
Year 2023 2024 2025 5
INCIDENT_TYPE | Count | % Change | Count | % Change | Count | % Change 'ERTTUN |
Conduct 5 -- 6 20.0% 8 33.3%
Policy 1 -- 0| -100.0% 1 --
- 0 000 000
Service 0 -- 0 -- 0 -- 0 ... WEEEL
Total 6 - 6 0.0% 9 50.0% Conduct Policy Service
Data source: RMS Data Feed
Ontario Provincial Police, Professional Standards Bureau Commander Reports - File Manager System
Data source date:

04-Feb-2026

Daily Activity Reporting
Daily Activity Reporting Patrol Hours
October - December Patrol Hours
Patrol-Cruiser 2,213.50 | 3,469.75| 3,105.00
- 4K .o 346975 ............................................

Patrol-Aircraft 6.00 0.00 3.50

Patrol-Motorcycle 0.00 0.00 0.00 £ 1

Patrol-Marine 67.50 27.00 48.25 2 oK

= B

Patrol-ATV 0.00 0.00 16.75 =

Patrol-Snowmobile 0.00 2.25 4.00 < ¢ 15675 675 205 63 35 28
Patrol-Bicycle 0.00 0.00 0.00 oK .- e P e+ e e,

et e X
Patrol-Foot 63.00 101.00 159.25 QQ\%@ ’ & & O 0\ 00‘\\6\ ‘O\QOO \56\00
Patrol-School 3.50 2.00 28.00 & 5 Q%,éo\ < ‘\5 T _x©
S
Total 2,353.50 | 3,602.00 | 3,364.75 ¢ <3

Data source (Daily Activity Reporting System) date:
04-Feb-2026

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Data source date: Report Generated on:
04-Feb-2026 04-Feb-2026 6:15:10 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



2/4/26, 6:27 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Youth Charges by Disposition Type

October - December October - December
Disposition_Type | 2023 | 2024 | 2025
Bail 0 0 0
Conference 0 0 0
Conviction 0 0 0
Diversion 0 0 0
NonConviction 0 0 0
NAtrArrantad n n n
Total 0 0 0

YTD
Disposition_Type | 2023 | 2024 | 2025
COImererce U U U
Conviction 5 7 7
Diversion 0 3 4
NonConviction 46 33 8
NotAccepted 0 0 0
POATicket 10 14 0
Total 61 57 19

Youth Charges by Disposition and Occurrence Type
October - December

Year 2025 | Total
OccType
Total 0

YTD
Year 2025 Total
OccType Bail | Conviction | Diversion | NonConviction | NotAccepted
Assault 0 4 4 4 0 12
Breach of probation 0 1 0 2 0 3
Impaired/over 80 1 1 0 2
Threats 1 0 1 0 2
Total 0 7 4 8 0 19

The tables and chart on this page present summarized youth charges by disposition and occurrence type that have been recorded in the
OPP Niche RMS application. Of note... the Niche data sourced for this report page only lists youth charges that have had a disposition
type entered against them. Therefore, please be aware that the counts of youth charges entries on this report page are under stating the
potential sum of youth charges that are in OPP Niche RMS.

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
(Blank) 04-Feb-2026 6:26:54 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1M



2/4/26, 6:28 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Mental Health Act Occurrences

October - December October - December

Year Occurrences | Unfounded @® Occurrences @Unfounded
2023 42 0 ;
2024 69 2 2

o
2025 41 0 D o A2

e

s

5

E . ;

2023
YTD YTD

Year Occurrences | Unfounded @ Occurrences @Unfounded
2023 176 0 .

: 217
2024 217 4 T
2025 182 0 o

e

e

5

S

2023 2024 2025

Mental Health Act Occurrences by Occurrence Type
October - December

Year 2025

9ccurrenceType Occurrences | Unfounded
Ambulance Assistance 1 0
Attempt or threat of suicide 10 0
Bail violations 1 0
Intimate Partner Violence 0
Mental health act 25 0
Theft 1 0
Total 41 0

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL

Data source date: Report Generated on:

04-Feb-2026 04-Feb-2026 6:26:45 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



2/4/26, 6:29 PM

Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Overdose Occurrences

October - December YTD

Fatal 2023 | 2024 | 2025 Fatal 2023 2024 | 2025
[l Fatal 0 1 0 =] Fatal 2 2 1
non-opioid overdose 0 0 0 non-opioid overdose 0 1 0
opioid overdose 0 1 0 opioid overdose 2 1 1

[Z] non-Fatal 0 1 0 [Z] non-Fatal 3 2 0
non-opioid overdose 0 1 0 non-opioid overdose 1 1 0
opioid overdose 0 0 0 opioid overdose 2 1 0
Total 0 2 0 Total 5 4 1

Fatal Overdose Occurrences

Non-Fatal Overdose Occurrences

October - December

@ non-opioid overdose @opioid overdose

October - December

@ non-opioid overdose @opioid overdose

ODoccurrences

2024

ODoccurrences

2024

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date:

04-Feb-2026

Report Generated on:
04-Feb-2026 6:26:45 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report

7m



2/4/26, 6:29 PM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
October - December 2025

Referrals to Victim Service Agencies by Year

October - December October - December

Year Offered | Accepted | % Accepted @ Offered @Accepted
2023 105 19 17.9%
2024 118 23 19.3% 3 105 118 109
2025 109 21 19.3% g 100

YTD g

c

Year Offered | Accepted | % Accepted -g 50
2023 466 95 20.3% g
2024 498 83 16.4% 0
2025 517 97 18.8% 2023 2024 2025

Referrals to Victim Service Agencies by Occurrence Type

October - December

@ Offered @ Accepted

49
©
()
B a0
Q
[S]
(9]
<
©
c
©
O D0 - B
()]
—_
QL
o
21 245 245 149 19 19 11
xS <© ) K N
& © o @ R o
N\ @e’bq {@{&6\ < O’{\e(\ \ﬂ\{(\\\
(\\'e (\\-’ \;0\6
. o PR
\0\'\ \e@(bc’
Referrals Accepted (%) by Age Group Referrals Not Offered
October - December October - December
PersonAgeRange 2023 2024 2025 ServicesNotOfferedReason 2023 | 2024 | 2025
6.6% 0 0 0
11-16 50.0% | 50.0% 0 0 0
17 - 25 100.0% | 7.7% | 16.7% Victim deceased or unable to respond 1 1 0
26 - 45 71.4% | 23.7% | 16.9% Victim resides outside Ontario 0 0 0
46 - 65 100.0% | 25.9% | 18.2%
6-10 0.0% | 100.0% YTD
Over 65 0.0% 0.0% ServicesNotOfferedReason 2023 | 2024 | 2025
Under 6 0.0% 0 0 0
0 0 0
YTD Victim deceased or unable to respond 1 7 0
PersonAgeRange 2023 | 2024 | 2025 Victim resides outside Ontario 0 0 0
7.3% | 8.9% October - December
11-16 100.0% | 3.7% | 24.1% @ Total P @ Not Offered ®Offered
17-25 100.0% | 17.0% | 24.3% otal Persons @Not Offere ere
_ [5) o, s ;
26 - 45 90.3% | 20.4% | 13.7% J e e 19 118 100 109
46 - 65 100.0% | 22.2% | 26.0% § 100
6-10 25.0% | 50.0% E
Over 65 100.0% | 15.6% | 15.6% = 0
Under 6 100.0% | 0.0% | 0.0% e
2023 2024 2025

Detachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location code(s): 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleau), 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornepayne), 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyet), 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
04-Feb-2026 04-Feb-2026 6:26:45 PM

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



2/4/26, 6:30 PM

Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Report Information Page

Report Data Source Information:

Data Sources Utilized

- Niche RMS — CTSB Data Feed

- Collision Reporting System (eCRS)
- POIB File Manager

- Daily Activity Reporting System

Niche RMS

RMS data presented in this report is dynamic in nature and any numbers may change
over time as the OPP continue to investigate and solve crime.

The following report tabs acquire their data from the OPP Niche RMS — CTSB Data Feed
e Complaints (Public Complaints Section Only)
e Charges

e Warnings

e Violent Crime

e Property Crime

e Drug Crime

e Clearance Rate

e Unfounded

e Other Crime

e Youth Charges

e MHA - Mental Health Act

e Overdose

e Victim Services

Collision Reporting System (eCRS)

Traffic related data for Collisions and Fatalities are collected from the OPP eCRS

application.

The following report tabs acquire their data from the OPP eCRS (Collision
Reporting System)

. Collisions

. Fatalities

DAR (Daily Activity Reporting)
Patrol hours are collected from the OPP DAR application.
The following report tabs acquire their data from the OPP DAR (Daily Activity

Reporting)
o Complaints (Patrol Hours Section Only)

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report

7m



	Insert from: "OPP SE DT Board - DC Report 10FEB26.pdf"
	s0
	s1
	s2
	s3
	s4
	s5
	s6
	s7
	s8
	s9
	s10
	s11
	s12
	s13
	s14
	s15
	s16


